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Planning & Infrastructure
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CiTy COUNCIL

Flooding

Communities, Housing and
Infrastructure

Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 11,

2nd Floor West,

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 1AB

We would request that the applicant consider Rain water attenuation storage such as
water butts are incorporated in the design. However this does not form a condition to
be met prior to approval. In order to not increase the surface water run off, we would
strongly recommend the adoption of permeable block paving. However this does not
form a condition to be completed prior to approval.

Regards
Katy Joy Goodall - Flooding & Coastal

Bernadette Marjoram

Interim Corporate Director
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